
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Toni, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, April 26, 2019 1:02 PM 
Toni McCoy 
RE: Edit to title for New Docket No. 20190104-TX 

FILED 4/26/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 03963-2019 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

We have updated the docket title per your request below. Thank you for letting us know! 

Dorothy 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 11:54 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Edit to title for New Docket No. 20190104-TX 

Dorothy, 

Please delete the extra Din the docket title. I made a typo and just caught it. 

From: 

DDSL Internet Corporation d/b/a DSLi d/b/a VOX3COM, for apparent third-time violation of Rule 25-
4.0161, FAC, RAFs; Telecommunications Companies. 

To: 

DSL Internet Corporation d/b/a DSLi d/b/a VOX3COM, for apparent third-time violation of Rule 25-
4.0161, FAC, RAFs; Telecommunications Companies. 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Public Utility Analyst 
Dh•ision of Economics 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel : (850) 413-6532 
Fax: (850) 413-6733 
E-mail: TMcCoy@psc.state. fl.u~ 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 

business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e­

mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 



From: DMENASCO@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:DMENASCO@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 12:33 PM 
To: CMS New Docket Opened 
Subject: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20190104-TX 

This is to notify you of a new docket assignment. Click the following link to view: 03832-2019 

The OPR for this docket is ECO 
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